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Carlton All Saints

CHARLTON is a tithing and ecclesiastical parish formed out of the parish of Downton in 1851; it is 2½ miles north from
Downton station on the Salisbury and Dorchester branch of the London and South Western railway, and 4 south from 
Salisbury: the river Avon flows through. The church of All Saints is an edifice of brick in the Early English style, 
consisting of chancel, nave, north transept, south porch and a western belfry with 2 bells: the transept, added in 1891, 
forms a vestry and organ chamber: three stained glass windows and a brass tablet were erected in 1914 in memory of
the 3rd Earl Nelson (d. 1913): there are 167 sittings. The register dates from the year 1851. The living is a vicarage, 
net yearly value £195, with residence, in the gift of the vicar of Downton, and held since 1889 by the Rev. Charles 
Lepage Sanders. The Wesleyans have a small chapel here. The principal landowners are the Earl of Radnor and Earl 
Nelson. Witherington is a tithing in this ecclesiastical parish. The population in 1911 was 332.

Parish Clerk, Mark Wart.

Post Office.- George Hodges, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from Salisbury at 4· 10 a.m. & 3 p.m.; dispatched at 8.10 
p.m.; Sundays, 7·30 p.m. Downton is the nearest money order office, 3 miles distant & Bodenham the nearest 
telegraph office.

Pillar Letter Box, Charlton, cleared at 8.40 p.m. & 7.30 p.m. Sundays

Elementary School (mixed), with residence adjacent, enlarged in 1897 for 80 children; Mrs. E. Larcombe, mistress.

     Charlton
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Badcock William Henry Publican Stag Public House
Bailey Richard Carpenter
Hodges Geo. Baker, Grocer, & Post Office
Mussell Sydney Blacksmith
Read Charles V. Farmer
Read Hubert Farmer

Sanders
Charles 
Lepage

Rev. Vicar

Sharp Edward Assistant Overseer
Warren William Joshua Farmer
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